May 21, 2014 Project No: 141-15175-00

Tracey Braun, M.Sc.

Director, Environmental Approvals

MANITOBA CONSERVATION AND WATER STEWARDSHIP
160-123 Main Street

Winnipeg, MB R3C 1AS5

Dear Ms. Braun:

RE: TOWN OF OAK LAKE - R.M. OF SIFTON
WASTEWATER STABILIZATION POND -
NOTICE OF ALTERATION - FILE No: 5434.00

On behalf of our client, we would like to apply for an alteration to Environment Act
Licence No. 2928, issued August 4, 2010 for the Town of Oak Lake/R.M. of Sifton
wastewater stabilization pond, “lagoon”. The following change is proposed to the
existing lagoon licence:

We propose that the lagoon liner be changed from 30 mil PVC to 60 mil HDPE,
which affects Clause 18. The installed liner is still to be covered by a minimum of
300 mm of granular material. No other changes with regard to the liner are
proposed.

We understand a $500.00 fee will apply for this minor alteration. A cheque is being
processed and will be submitted separately, when ready.

If you have any questions regarding this alteration notification, please contact the
undersigned. We look forward to your response on this matter and respectfully
request a reply by June 6, 2014.
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Kind regards,

WSP Canada Inc.
=—¢7 D

ason Bunn, P.Eng.
Environmental Engineer

cc: Ms. Mary Smith, CAO — R.M. of Sifton / Town of Oak Lake

Mr. Wade Boyce, EIT — Manitoba Water Services Board
Mr. Bruce Webb, P.Eng. — Manitoba Conservation and Water Stewardship
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